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March 29, 1993 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT NO.P-111-334-185 

Mr. Joe Christie 
Christie Gas Corporation 
Barton Oaks Plaza Two, Suite 515 
901 Mopac Expressway South 
Austin, Texas 78746 

RE: Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Christie, 

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received your request, dated March 18, 1993, for 
authorization to discharge approximately 56,280 gallons of waste water generated from the 
hydrostatic test of the 3" laterals near Eunice, New Mexico. 

This 3" line, as you stated in your request, is used to transport LPG, therefore this line is 
classified as a refined products pipeline. Based upon New Mexico Water Quality Control 
Commission (WQCC) delegation of authority, the New Mexico Environment Department (ED) 
has regulatory jurisdiction of refined product pipelines. 

Please contact Ms. Marcy Leavitt of the ED Groundwater Bureau for authorization to discharge 
the hydrostatic test water. 

Sincerely, 

Roger C. Anderson 
Environmental Bureau Chief 


